
ASKrng Quesuons Addressed to EVIDENCE: Tonight's Gubematorial Debate between Spitzer & Faso

Subject Asking Questions Addressed to EVIDENCE : Tonight's Gubernatorial
Debate between Spitzer & Faso

Date: 1011212006, 11:56 AM
From: Ctr for

To : mleitner@wned.org, kdewitt@wxxi. org
cc : J im . &r.n n_e_v <i ran nev@wned. orq >, rmcca rthv@ b uffnews. com,

sbell@buffnews.com
Organization: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

TO: Mark Leitner & Karen DeWitt

Jim Ranney e-mailed.me yesterday that he had forwarded to you my below e-mail. Have you reviewed
CJA's June 26, 2006 letter to Mr. Faso, etc. .. and would you iife any further clarification from me? I
can be reached at914-42i-1200 or, by cell, atil6-220_7992.

Elena Sassower

OriginalMessage
subject: Tomorro$s Gubernatorial Debate between spitser & Faso

Date: 1 0/1 1 12006. 4:05 PM
From: Ctr

To: irannev@wned.orq, news@wned.orq
cc: rmccarthv@buffnews.com, sbell@buffnews.com

Organization: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

TO: James Ranney, News Dlrector
WNED-AM Radio

]1t19_t9tto1v9 up my voice mail message for you a short time ago, followed by my phone callto the
WNED-AM radio newsroom and my conversation with Mike Dlsmond.

Kindly put me in contact with ALL journalists who will be on the panel questioning Mr. Spitzer and Mr.Faso in tomorrow's gubernatorial debate that you will be moderating so that I mijnt alert them to the
@ofMr.Spi tzer,scorrupt ioninoff ice-coverJdupbyMr. iaso.[SEECJA'sJune26,2ooo letter to Mr. Faso, posted on our website, www.iudqewatch.oig, iccessible vra the sidebarpanel "Elections 2006: Informing the Voters',,] 

-

Fonuarded herewith js.my ema.r! to Buffalo Nevvs political reporter Robert McCarthy, wtro stated to methat he will be one of the journalists on tomorrouib panet and that you would be ablL to give me thenames of the other panelists.

Feelfree to fonrvard this e-mailto them, with my invitation that they contact me direcfly.

I will make myself available throughout today and tomonow to assist you and them.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Tel:914421-1200
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AsKlng Questlons Addressed to EVIDENCE: Tonight's Gubernatorial Debate between spitzer & Faso

Direct E-Mail: iudgewatchers@aol.com

Original Message
subject:Tomorrow's Gubernatorial Debate between spitzer & Faso

Date: 10/1 1 12OOG. 3:10 pM

Organization: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

Dear Mr. McCarthy,

Following up our brief telephone conversation at 1:30 this afternoon, attached is cJA,s August 2gthcoversheet to you and Editorial Page Editor Stephen Bell, transmitting (by tai C e-mait) cJA's August25th memo - which you stated you knew nothing about.

As a member of the panel questioning the gubematorial candidates at tomonow evening's debate inBuffa|o,youhaveaun.iqueopportunityto�byyourquestioningofMr.
spitzer and Mr. Faso, based on cJA's lunE zo, 2oooG[ier to Mr. Faso. That tetter, with its certifiedmail/rrr, fax-and e'mail receipts establishing transmittalto Mr. Faso's campaign neadquarters, is postedon CJA's website, www.iudqwatch.orq, accessible via the sidebar panel ,,Ele&ions 2006: Informing theVoters". For your convenience, ilrese are attached.

The June 26th letter is an election-altering, primary-source document, reflecting on Mr. Faso,s unfitness
!v ttis failure to respond to it. This, because the letter set forth tne oocumlniailvuence of Mr.Spitze/s coruption in office as attorney general - virtually all posted on our website. Indeed, our"Elections 2006" webpage has two tinrs [nat will take you directty to this documentary evidence. Theseare "Press Protectionism of A.G. Sptizer" and "Paper irail of A.G. Spitzer's Corruption in Office.,,

Just as we offered Mr. Faso hard copies of this evidence so that he could more easily verify that it is notonly dispositive of Mr. Spitze/s unfitness for.any office of public trust, bui iequires tnat ne ne criminattvprosecuted for comtption, we also offer hard copies to you. I would point ofiinalfrom 1999 onward wefiled fact-specific, fully-documented ethics and criminal complaints against ftft. SpiA"r with the NewYork State Ethics Commission and the U.S. Attorney for the Easternbistrict of NLw york, which havenot been dismised and remain pendinq.

I would be pleased t9 revjew with you CJA's June 26, 2006 letter, the referred-to documentary evidence,and to assist you in developing appropriate questions for BoTH Mr. Spitzer "nJnl|r. Faso basedthereon. call me anytime today or tomorrow and I will "drop everything" to do so.

Elena Sassorver, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc, (CJA)
Tel: 9'14-421-1200
Direct E-Mail: iudqewatchers@aol.com
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